From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 2:52 PM

To: j.stuart@noaa.gov; Barbara Byrne; Doug Hampton; Sarah Gallagher; Kristin McCleery
Subject: Fwd: Newer science to inform ROC on LTO

Attachments: Newer science.docx

FYI

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, Jul 19, 2018 at 2:51 PM

Subject: Newer science to inform ROC on LTO

To: Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, "Harrison, Katrina" <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Ben and Katrina,
Attached are various screen shots of a compilation of papers and reports that are related to the Delta and NMFS'
listed species. Most are from 2010 to the present, but there are some older papers and reports that are relevant to

the future consultation too.

Combined storage is 1.21 GB. I have copied them onto a flash drive, so please let me now when would be a
good day/time for me to come over and give you a copy.

Thanks.

-Garwin-



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

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
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